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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To,

The Members of
SHREENATH PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

The Directors hove pleosure in presenting before
together with oudited onnuol finonciol stotements,

FINANCIAL RESUTTS:

Ihe performonce during the yeor ended Morch 31,2024 hos been os under:
Amounl

Porliculors

Soles & other lncome (Net)
Expenses

Profit Before Tox

Less: Provision for Tox

Profit ofter Tox

Add: Profit brought forword from lost yeor
Amounl ovoiloble for oppropriotion
Appropriotions:
Dividend poid
Tox on dividend
Bonus lssue 8,45,35,000

THE STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS:

During the yeor under considerotion, ,,,6uy compony hos eorned o totol income of Rs.

lB5,B4,B2,B52|- os compored to Rs.204,43,77,4991- of previous yeor ond eorned profit ofter
tox of Rs. 4,38,1 1,410 during the yeor os ogoinst Rs. 4,39,20,856/- thot of previous yeor.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES (JV) OR ASSOCIATE COMPANIES (AC):
Ihe Compony does not hove o Subsidiory Cornpony, on Associote Compony or o Joint
Venture.

REPORT ON PERFORMANCE AND FINANCTAL POSTTTON OF SUBStDtARtES, JOTNT VENTURES (JV),
ASSOCTATE COMPANT ES (AC):
The Compony does not hove o Subsidiory Cornpony, on Associote Compony or o Joint
Veniure.

;tnU.@
cIN No. u21098MH20 1}PLQ22$3

you the Annuol Reporl of the Compony
for the yeor ended 3l* Morch,2024.

189,66,82,430

183,78,20,798

5,BB,6 r ,632
1,50,50,222

4,38, r r ,410

8,66,06,985
r3,04, r8,380

206,69,91,035
200,80,86,382

5,89,04,654
| ,49,83,798
4,39,20,8s6
4,26,86,129

8.66,06,985

AMOUNTS PROPOSED TO BE CARRIED TO ANY RESERVES:

The compony hos not tronsferred ony omounts to reserves during the yeor.
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DIVIDEND:

Considering the performonce of the Compony ondio retoin the eornings of fhe compony, Hence
dividend for the yeor ended on 3l ,t Morch 2024.

INCREASE IN CAPITAT

During lhe yeor under review, Compony
divided into 9,00,000 Equity Shores of Rs.
Equity Shores of Rs. lO eoch.

long term plons, il wos thought desiroble
the Directors hove not recommended

increosed iis Authorised Copitol from Rs. 90,OO,0OO
l0 eoch io Rs. 25,00,00,000 divided inio 2.5O,OO.0OO

The poid up copitolof the compony increosed from Rs. 74,69,ooodivided into /,46,9o0 Equiiyshores of Rs' lo eoch to Rs' I 4,34,42,000 divided into 1 ,43,44,200 Equity shores of Rs. lo eoch.
MATERIAL CHANGES IF ANY BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAI. YEAR 31 .03.2024 OF THECOMPANY AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

There ore no moteriol chonges ond commiiment offecting the finonciol position of lhecompony till the dote of this report. The compony hos filed DRHp with Stock Exchonge ondthe some is opproved' we expect to bring out the lnitiol public offer of our shores during thesecond holf of Fy2024 25 itsetf .

DIRECTORS:

Dr Adityo Noroyondos Doultobodkor, Non-Executive Director being lioble to rototion, iseligible to get re-oppointed.

APPOINTMENT AND OR RESIGNATION OF KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
The compony being o public limited compony the detoils of oppointment ond or resignotionof Key Monogeriol Personnel os required under Rule B(5)(iii) of the Componies (Accounts)Rules, 201 4 ore opplicoble.

Following Key Monogerior personner hove been oppointed on the

CS Neetiko Sonkel Soklo
CA Vijoy Dworkodos Shoh

Mr. Ronok Horish porekh
CEO

Mr. Novneetdos Vqllobhdos porekh CFO

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETTNGS HELD:
Detoils of Boord Meetings held during the
the Componies Act, 20l3 ore os under:

Compony Secreiory
Indeperrdent Director
ln<Jependent Director
Womon lndependent Director

28.04.2023

b.niii,.jii}
12.06.i023

10.07.2023

finonciol yeor 2023-24 os required u/s l3a(3)(b) of

I

2

3

4

5

6

01/04/2023
28/04/2023
\5/0s/2023
t2/06/2023
10t07 t2023
14t07 t2023
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7 t1to}t2o23
8 99 /10/2023
9 r 1 /to/2023
't0

1l

12

0t t1) t2023
28/| t2023

13

14

l5
l6

Alok Porekh
Ronok Porekh

Neho Nogor

0e112t2023

26/12/2023
01/01/2024
t 5/03/2024
2t /03/2024

Detoils regording ottendonce of the Directors of the Boord Meetings held during the
::T:"i:?:2023-24 

ond or ihe rosi Annuor Generor Meerins herd on sotl.r septe mber 2023

Held
t6

16

Atiended
Monoging Direcior
Whole Time

Yes

Yes

No

Director/CEO
lndependent 16 12
Direcior

V'joy Dworkodos Independent ) 6 t2 NoShoh Director
Adityo Noroyondos lndependent i6 t) NrnDoullobodkqr Direclor
Horish Porekh* Director 16 4 yesNovneetdos Director 16 4 ,^:Porekh* 'vJ
*Resigned from Boord of Directors w.e.f . July 10,2023.

DECLARATIONS BY TNDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
All Independent Directors of the compony hove given their respeciive declorotionrequired under seciion 149(7) of the Ac1 to the Jffect thot they meet ihe criterioindependence os provided in jection 149(6) of ihe Act.

OS

of

All lndependent Directors hove olso complied wiih code for tndependeni Direciorsprescribed in Schedule lV to the Act.

They hove olso given their onnL.rol offirrnotion on complic.:nce with the Code ot Conduct forthe Boord of Direclors ond Senior Monogement of the Compony. Further, there hos been no' 3:ffi;I 
the circumstonces offecting their stoiui or- on tndependent Directors of the

BOARD COMITTEES:

Detoils of ihe Boord committees ond other reloted informotion ore provided hereunder:

,#
i(v
\r,.}'"*

o Audil Commifee

Poge3ofll
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Alok Pqrekh Member

. Nominotion ond Remunerolion Committee

Adiiyo Doullobodkor

o Slokeholder'sRelotionship

Neho Nogor
Alok Porekh

Ronok Porekh

. CSR Committee

Adityo Doultobodkor
Ronok Porekh

Choirmon
Member
Member

Committee

Choirmon
Member
Member

Choirmon
Member
Member

The Compony secretory of lhe compony octs os the secrelory of oll Boord commifiees.

A) AUDTT COMMITTEE:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

l) oversight of the listed entity's finonciol reporting process ond the disclosure of itsfinonciol informolion to ensure thot the finonciol"stotemeni is correcl, sufficienl ondcredible;

2) Recommendotion for oppointment, remunerotion ond ierms of oppointment ofouditors of the listed entity;

3) Approvol of poymeni to stotulory ouditors for ony other services rendered by thestoiulory ouditors;

4) Reviewing, with the
report lhereon before
to:

i.

monogement, the onnuor finoncior stotemenis ond ouditor,ssubmission to ihe boord for opprovol, wiih porticulor reference

Motters required to be included in ihe Director's Responsibility stotement to beincluded in the Boord's report in terms of clouse (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134of the Componies Act, 20l3;

ii' Chonges, if ony, in occounting policies ond proctices ond reosons for the some;
iii' Mojor occounting entries involving estimotes bosed on the exercise of judgmentby monogement;

iv' Significont odjusiments mode in the finonciol stotements orising out of ouditfindings;

poge4ofll
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vi. Disclosure of ony reloted porty tronsoctions;

vii. Modified opinion(s) in the droft oudit reporl.
5) Reviewing' with 

,the mcnogemenl, the holf yeorly finonciol slotements beforesubmission to the boord for o[provol.
6) Reviewing' with the monogement, the stotemeni of uses / opplicotion of funds roisedthrough on issue (public issue, right issue, prefer.ntior issue, etc.), ihe siotement offunds utirized for purposes other thon those sioieJ in tn. offer document/DroftProspecius/ Prospectus /notice ond the reporr ,roritt"o by the monitoring ogencymoniioring the uiirizotion of proceeds oi o pubric or rights issue, tno motingoppropriote recommendotions to the Boorcr to toke up sieps in this motter.
7) Review ond monitor the oudilor's independence, performonce ond effectiveness ofoudit process.

B) 
ff$:"JBJi.;", subsequent modificotion of tronsocrions of rhe compony wiih

9) Scrutiny of inter-corporoie loons ond investments;

l0) Voluotion of undertokings or ossets of the compony, wherever it is necessory;
I l) Evoluotion of internor finoncior contrors ond risk monogement systems;
l2) Reviewing' with the monogement, performonce of stotutory ond internol ouditors,odequocy of the internol control systems

i3) Reviewing the odequocy of internol oudit function, if ony, including the structure ofthe internol oudit deportmenl, sioffing ono r"niority of ihe offiJiol heoding ihedeportmenl, reporting structure coveroge ond frequency of internol oudit.
Discussion with internor oudilors ony srgnificonl findings ond foilow up ihere on.
Reviewing the findings of ony internol investigotions by ihe internol ouditors intomotters where there is suspected froud or irregilority oi o foilure of internol controlsystems of o moterior noture ond reporting the motter to the boord.

i6) Discussion with stotutory ouditors before the oudit commences, obout the noture ondscope of oudit os well os post-oudit discussion to oscertoin ony oreo of concern.
17) To look into ihe reosons for substontiol defoults in the poyment to the depositors,debenture holders, shoreholders (in cose of non-poyment of declored dividends) ondcreditors.

lB) To review the functioning of the whisfle Blower mechonism.

l9) Approvol of oppointment of cFo (i.e., the whole-time Finonce Direcior or ony otherperson heoding the finonce function or dischorging thot function) ofter oisessing thequolificotions, experience & bockground, etc. oithL condidote.
20) Corrying out ony other function os is mentioneci in the terms of reference of the AuditCommittee.

2l)Reviewing ihe uiilizotion of loons oncl/ or odvonces from/invesiment by the holdingcompony in the subsidiory exceeding rupees lO0 crore or lO%of the osset size of ihesubsidiory, whichever is lower including existing loons / odvonces / investmentsexisting os on the dote of coming inio fofte of thiiprovision

consider ond comment on rotionole, cost-benefils ond impoci of schemes involving
,nerger, demerger, omolgomotion etc., on the listed entity ond its shoreholders.

t4)

ts)

22)

,
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23) Cc,rrying out ony other functions rr:<luire<] to be corried ou1 by the Auditos conioined in rhe Listing Rr:glurc.rii.,s or ony otne, oppticclble low, osomended from time io time.

During the yeor under review, there hos been no meeting of Audit commiitee.

B) NOMTNAITON AND REMUNERATTON COMMTTTEE:

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

Committee
ond when

' Formuloiion of the criterio for determining quolificotions, positive ottributes ondindependence of o director ond recommend to ihe Boord o policy, reloting to theremunerotion of the directors, key monogerior personner ond other emproyees;o Formulotion of criterio for evoluotion of lndependent Directors ond the Boord;. Devising o policy on Boord diversity

' ldentifying people who ore quolified to become direcrors ond who moy be oppointedin senior monogemenl in occordonce witir the criterio loid down ond recommend theiroppointment to lhe Boord.

During ihe yeor under review, I meeting of Nominoiion ond Remunerotion Committee wosheld on Morch 21,2024

compony's Policy on Direclors' Appoinimenl And Remunerotion:

Ihe Nominotion & Remunerotion committee (NRC) hos odopted o policy which, inter-olio,deols with the monner ond selection of Boord of Directors ond Key Monogeriol personnel
ond their remunerotion.

Criterio Of Selection Of Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Direciors sholl be of high integrity wiih relevont expertise ond experience
so os to hove o diverse Boord.

ln cose of oppointment of rndependent Directors. ihe NRC shoil
the independent noture of the Direciors vis-o-vis the compony so
dischorge its function ond duties effectively.

sotisfy itself with regord lo
os to enoble the Boord to

The NRC sholl ensure thot condidote identified for oppointment os o Director
disquolified for oppointment under section r 64 of the Componies Act, 20 I 3.

Ihe NRC sholl consider the following otiributes / criterio, whilst recommending io
the condidoture for oppointment os Director:
' Quolificotion, expertise ond experience of the Directors in their respective fields;. Personol, Professionol or business stonding.

is not

ihe

l
a

FPerformonce Evoluotion

Pursuont to the provisions of the Act,
evoluotion of its own performonce, ihe
working of its committees.

the Boord hos corried out the
Directors individuolly os well os

\1" r';ilir
onnuol performbnce
the evoluotion of the

A struciured questionnoire wos prepored ofter
the Directors, covering vorious ospects of the

toking into considerotion inputs received from
Boord's functioning such os odequocy of the

dss
,"i
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composition of the Boord ond its Committees, Boord curture, execution ond performonce ofspecific duties, obligotions ond governonce.

A seporole exercise wos corried ou1 1o <,'voluote the performonce of individuol Directorsrncluding the choirmon of the Boord, who were evoluoied on porometers such os rever of' engogement ond conlribulion, independence of judgement, sofeguording the inierest ofthe Compony ond its minoriiy shoreholders eic.

The performonce evoluotion of the lndependent Directors wos corried out by the entireBoord' The performonce evoluotion of the choirmon ond the Non-lndependent Directorswos corried out by the lndependent Directors who olso reviewed ihe performonce of thesecretoriol Deporiment. The Direciors expressed their sotisfoction wiih the evoluotionprocess.

observotions of Boord evotuoiion corried out for the yeor: No observotions.

Previous yeor's observolions ond oclions token: Since no observolions were received, nooctions were token.

Proposed oclions bosed on currenl yeor observotions: Since no observotions were received,no octions were token.

Remunerotion of The Directors / Key Monogeriol personnel (KMp) / Employees:

The detoils of remunerotion poid / poyoble to the executive direclors for finoncio I yeor 2023-
24 is os under:

27,00,000
&

The detoils of remunglgljg-r.p.-gi9 / plVop_lg to Key Monogeriot personnet is os under:

Solory

The detoils of sitting fees poid / poyoble to Non-Executive Directors is os under:

Conlribuiion to
Other Funds

Groluity

Contribulion
Providenl &

Funds

Grotuity

96,000

&

to
Olher

PogeTofll

Poriiculors

Solory
Clontribulion lo prol,ideni

Olher Funds

Cirotuity

Director & r:EO

27,00,000

30,00,000

Alok Porekh, Monoging Ronok porekh, Whole-Time

Porticulors Nogor. Vijoy Shoh, Adityo
lndependent Direclor lndependent Direcior Doultobodkor,

Non-Execuiive
Director



DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION OR COMMISSION RECEIVED BY A MANAGING OR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR FROM THE COMPANY'S HOTDING OR SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:

As the compony does not hove ony Holding or subsidiory Compony, the provisions of thisSection do not opply to the compony.

DEVEI-OPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

vorious risks impocting the compony ond the policy of
is provided os required under the provisions of Section

The compony hos been oddressing
the compony on risk monogement
134(3)(n) os under:

The compony hos estoblished o risk monogement policy commensurote with the size ondpursuont to the noture of business of the compony. The Compony is olso in the process of skilldevelopment of the emproyees to improve the quority ond efficiency.

The operotionol risks of fire ond occidents eic ore mitigoted through insuronce cover, sofetynorms ond continued troining to employees. Further, the compony hos entered inio oDebtors lnsuronce controci with o leoding lnsuronce compony which covers the entire riskof non-reolizotion of debtors.

DEPOSITS:

The Compony hos not <rccepted ony deposits
Componies Act, 20l3 reod with Componies
omended.

under the provisions of Section 23 of ihe
(Accepionce of Deposit) Rutes, 2014 os

CONSERVATION oF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. rbnrlOx ExCHANGE EARNTNGS
AND OUTGO:

lnformotion required under seciion 134(3)(m) of the componies Act, 20i3 reod with Rule B of
the Componies (Accounts) Rules, 2Ol4,is given herein below:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

The Compony is not covered under the list of specified industries, however required
conservotion meosures ore olreody token 1o insure power consumption to ihe extent
necessory.

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Since no Technology hos been ocquired
Technology Absorption, Adoption ond lnnovo

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO:
Foreign exchonge eorned in terms of octuol it

exchonge outgo during the yeor in terms of oc

by the Compony, the question of
>n does not orise.

flows during the yeor ond the foreign
uol oulflows.

Amount in Rs.
Porticulors 2023-2, 2023-24

Foreign Exchonge Eornings
in terms of ociuol inflows

NIL NIL

Foreign Exchonge Oulgo in
terms of octuol outflows

NIL

./.*{ \pcp})
NIL
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coRpoRATE SOCIAt RESpONStBtUTy (csR):

The compony hos spent the CSR
some to Vijoy Krido Mondol
csR000t0l/s.

omount io the iune of Rs. 2,ZO,OOO/_ byo CSR registered trust hoving CSR

moking poyment of
registrotion number

The compony hos formed the cSR committee omongsi its Boord of Directors ond thecommittee hos drown out the csR Policy occording to the componies Act,20l3. TheDisclosure of CSR expenditure is onnexed in Annexure l.

SECRETARIAI- AUDIT REPORT:
The provisions of reloted to secretoriol Audit Report os mentioned in section 204 of theComponies Act.20t3 do not oppty to ihe Compony.

AUDITORS:

Pursuont to the provisions of section 139 of the Act ond the rules fromed thereofter, M/s.Roion chondok & co, chortered Accounionts, were oppointed os stotuiory ouditors of thecompony in cosuol voconcy in Extro-ordinory Generol Meeting held on December 21,2023till the ensuing Annuol Generot Meeting. M/s. Roton Chondok & Co LLp, ChorleredAccountonls hove expressed their inobiliiy to be oppointed os stotutory Auditor for o periodof five yeors in ensuing Annuol Generol Meeting.

The compony hos received o certificote from the M/s s H Domo & Associoles (FirmRegistrotion No 125932w) os stotutory Auditor in the Annuol Generol Meeting. M/s s H Domo& Associotes stoted lo the effecl thot their oppointment, if mode, would be within theprescribed limits under section 139 of the componies Act,20l3. your Directors recommend
their oppointment os Stotutory Auditor of the Compony.

DI RECTORS RESPONSIBITITY STATEM ENT:

Pursuont to the requirement of section 134(5) of the Componies Act, 2013, the Directors stote
thot:

o) in the preporoiion of the Annuol
Accounting Stondords hod been
moleriol deportures;

b) the directors hod selecled such occounting policies ond opplied them consislenly ond
mode judgments ond eslimotes ihot ore reosonoble ond prudent so os io give o true
ond foir view of the stote of offoirs of the Compony of the end of the finonciolyeor ond
of the profit of the Compcrny for thc 6rcriocl;

c) the directors hod token proper ond sufficient core for the moinienonce of odequote
occounting records in occordonce with the provisions of this Act for sofeguording the
ossets of the Compony ond for preventing ond detecting froud ond other irregutorities;

d) the directors hod prepored the onnuol occounts on o going concern bosis;

e) the directors hove devised proper systems to ensure complionce witr the provisions of
oll opplicoble lows ond thot such systems were odequote ond operoting effectively

A) REPLY TO AUDITORS QUALIFICATION OR REMARKS OR OBSERVATIONS:
The Stolutory Auditors Report to the shoreholders

Accounts for the yeor 3l .03.2024, lhe opplicobte
followed olong with proper explonoiion reloting lo

quolificotion, odverse remorks or observotion.
ny does not contoin ony

alotry'
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B) DETAtts rN RESPECT oF FRAUDs RE'ORTED By AUDTTORS: [SECTToN r43(r2)]:

[::;#;," 
no frouds reported bv the oudiiors under secrion 143(12) of ihe Componies

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:
ln occordonce wiih the Act, the onnuol return in the prescribed formol is ovoiloble on thew e b s i t e o f t h e C o m p o n y o i http_Sll :h1q Cn_ql hpAp_e*Lc__o_ml

PARTICUTARS OF tOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS
The compony hos not given ony loon or guorontee or security or mode ony finonciolinvestment during the finonciol yeor.

PARTICUTARS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

li?,t;m*x 11ff1-":l:l'il"^",:l molerioilv sisnificonr rerored porrv rronsocrions, which
[ : :, j.:,:TJ', 

? 
" 

,."?: l' : :, ]'',1, -,ln ?J :l :] ^^"^ li- : fi i : i; 
" :: " 5':'J li ;:' ?:'::: : ;*l

i,'ffi : :Ji i;: ; T?,"j ; 1f" : :'j, "'j"", :: - 
n | 1# # i, ,{. J,'il3i',1 i "o :: ff ,i J fl'Jfinonciol yeors were in the orOinorv.;";.ru;r;

[:;f"mi;i*:";:*:;*liil.8,:i'#ti;,1;::fll81,:ffi';"f Sl!*?],'T#il:
fHL""lS"fl l:ifl :.i*:S"y:li:"L"f:;;',H'"n1:;iii;ff fi:.15i[iJ';:',[lll[:,menls tn lhe
il['^"i::ts3lllillff:1"^r^?[::l:]:!:,".opproied o poricv or rerored porry rronsoctionswhich hos been uprooded on the weositl or iriJc"roiiZiiril,IffJi,$L.j,=li[Hj

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND

no instonces during the yeor ottrocting the provisions
(Accounts) Rules, 20t4.

DETAITS OF

TRIBUNALS

FUTURE:

There were
Componies

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAT CONTROTS
THE TINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

lniernol Controlsysiems ond their Adequocy:
Monogement hos put in proce effeciive rnternor contror systems whichwith noiure ond size of business to provide reosonobre ossuronce for:. Sofeguording Assets ond their usoge.

. Mointenonce of proper Accouniing Records ond

REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN

of Rule B(5)(vii) of the

WITH REFERENCE TO

ore commensuroie

Poge l0 of I I
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ond Reliobilitv of the informotion used for conying on Business
Proper ond oppropriote mechonism ond systems ore in ploce io monitor ond reviewfinonciol tronsociions on periodic bosis.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CERTIFICATE:

The provisions of Listing Agreement reloted to corporote Governonce certificote ore notopplicoble to the Compony.

VIGII. MECHANISM:

As ihe Compony hos not borrowed money from Bonks ond public Finonciol tnstitutions inexcess of Rs'50 crore' therefore provisions of reloted to vigil Mechonism ore not opplicobleto the Comp<rny.

DlsclosuRE UNDER THE SEXUAT HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,PROHIB|T|oN AND REDRESSAT) ACT, 2013.

The following is o summory of sexuol horossment comploints received ond disposed offclurinq the yeor 2023 24:
No of comproinis receivecr: NrL No of r:or-nproints ciisposed ott: NrL

DETAlts tN REspEcT or FRAUDs REPORTED By AUDTTORS: [SECTTON 
.r43(r2)]:

There were no frouds reported by the ouditors under Section 143(12) of the componies Aci,2013

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SHREENATn papnR PRODUCTS LIMITED (formerty known as
"Shreenath Paper Products Private Limited,')

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SHREENATH PAPER PRODUCT
LIMITED (formerly known as "shreenath Paper Product Private Limited") (the "Comp any"),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended on that
date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as the "financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(the "Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31,2024 and its profi! changes in equity and its cash flows for the period ended on that
date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing ("SA's") specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Lrstitute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI") together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditols Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility and
Sustainability Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Informatiory but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinionL on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
form of assurance conclusion thereon.press any
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatemen!
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concem basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting

Process.

Auditols Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a

whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a

material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusiory forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

r Obtain an understanding of intemal financial control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi)

of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has

adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty existq we

are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a

going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements tha! individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of
our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit.

e also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
regarding independence, and to communicate with them allant ethical requirements
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relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 1a3(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cashflows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

- accounts.

d. In our oPiniory the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standard
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014.

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
December 31, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directorq none of the directors is
disqualified as on December 31, 2023frombeing appointed as a director in terms of Section
1,64(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate Report in "Annexure A".

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197 (16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the period is in
accordance with the provisions of section 797 of the Act.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position in its financial statements.
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ll. The Company didn't have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

lv.

a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been

advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed fu:rds or share premium
or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person
or entity, including foreign entity ("lntermediaries"), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in a.y
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

The Management has represented, thaf to the best of its knowledge and belief,

no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity
("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified i. *y manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e),

as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

There is no dividend declared or paid during the period by the company and hence

provisions of section 123 of the companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
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For Ratan Chandak & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

qw
CA Piyush Bajaj

Partrer
Membership No.: 132600

Firm Reg. No.: 108696W1V101028

UDIN : 24132600BKEKSB 1 352

Place: Aurangabad.
Date: 04th September, 2024
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ANNEXURE 'A'TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section

of our report to the Members of SHREENATH PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED (formerly known

as "Shreenath Paper Products Private Limited") of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Conhols with reference to Financials Statements under Clause (i)

of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,2013 (the "Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of SHREENATH
PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED (the "Company") as of March 3L,2024 in coqjunction with our audit of

the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

with reference to financial statements based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (the "ICAI"). These responsibilities include the desigrU

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy

and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Act.

Auditols Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference

to financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance

Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued

by the ICAI and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent

applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and

perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls

with reference to financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated

effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequary of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding

of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control

based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error.

We beiievc that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements.



Piyush Bajaj
tl.()om.. 1C,4

RATAN CHANDAK & CO LLP
. {,HAIT I.F-I{F]D ACC()IJNI.AN.I.5

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the compan1,; Q) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
companyi and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conttols with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opiniory to the best of our information and according to the explanations give'n to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the criteria for internal financial control with reference to
financial statements established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the ICAI.

For Ratan Chandak & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

q"w.
CA Piyush Bafaj

Partner
Membership No.: 132600

Firm Reg. No.: 108696W/W101028

UDIN: - 241326008KEKS81 352
Place: Aurangabad
Date: 04th September, 2024
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ANNEXURE'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'

section of our report to the Members of SHREENATH PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

(formerly known as "shreenath Paper Products Private Limited'1 of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the

Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit,

we state that:

i. In respect of the Company's property, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and

intangible assets:

a.

A. The Company has maintained ProPer records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment and relevant

details of right-of-use assets.

B. The Company doesn't have any intangible assets as on the date of the balance sheet'

Hence the clause for maintenance of proper record showing fulI particulars of the

intangible Assets is not applicable to the company'

b. The Company has a program of physical verification of property, plant and equipment

and right-of-use assets so to cover all the assets at reasonable intervals whictu in our

opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its

assets. Pursuant to the program, certain property, plant and equipment and right-of-use

assets were due for verification during the year and were physically verified by the

Management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us'

no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification'

c. Based on our examination of documents and according to the information and

representations made by the Company, we report that title deeds of all immovable

properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease

agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), disclosed in the financial

statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the

Company as at the balance sheet date'

d. The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment (including right-

of-use assets) and intangible assets during the year'

e. Based on our examination of documents and according to the information and

representations made by the Company, no proceedings have been initiated during the

year or are pending against the Company as at March 91,2024 for holding any benami
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property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and
rules made thereunder.

a. As per the information and explanations given us, the inventories held be the company
have been physically verified by the management. In our opinion, having regard to the
nature and location of stocks, the frequency of the physical verification is reasonable and
no discrepancies of 70o/o or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed on
physical verification.

b. The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits of Rs. 30.50 Crores, vide letter
from SBI bank dated 1011012023 & letter from HSBC Bank dated 09101.12024, in aggregate,
during the financial year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets. The company has been submitting statements to bank. On verification of
the statements deviation from books of accounts was noticed. The same has been

disclosed in Note No. 31 of the financial statements.

In our opinion and according to the information and representations made to us, the
Company has not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Hence the requirements of paragraph
3(iii) of the companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the order") are not applicable to
the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has given loan & Advance in
relation to the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 details of
which are below:

Name Relationship Nature Amount
Shri Alok N Parekh Director Short term loan & Advance 12,50,000

Shri Ronak H Parekh Director Short term loan & Advance 12,50,000

In our opinion and according to the information and representations made to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under are therefore not
applicable.

The maintenance of Cost records has not been specified by the central government u/s
148(1) of the Companies Act 2013 for the company. Hence maintenance of such accounts

1ll.

lv.

vl.

records was not required in the case of the company.
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vll. In respect of statutory dues

a. In our opinion and according to the information and representations made to us, the
Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees'State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales

Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other
material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

b. The Company has disputed outstanding statutory due in respect of payment of TDS
under Income Tax Act, 1961. Details are as follows :

From where the
dispute is Pending

Period to which the
Amount Relates

Amount
t lakhs

CPC, Bangalore FY tlt 2oz3-24 0.7226

CPC, Bangalore FY tl) 2o2t-22 2.1300

CPC, Bangalore FY tlt zo2o-2t 0.0264

CPC, Bangalore FY u) 2019-20 0.0233

CPC, Bangalore FY 
(1) 2017-18 0.0481

CPC, Bangalore FY tlt zo!6-L7 0.004

CPC, Bangalore FY 
(1) 2014-15 0.4314

CPC, Bangalore FY 
(1) 2012-13 0.0015

CPC, Bangalore FY tlt zo],t-t2 0.0307

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1967 (43 of 1961).

b.

In our opinion and according to the information and representations made to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings from any lender.
Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and representations made to us, the
Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by *y bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

c. In our opinion and according to the information and representations made to us, and the
procedures performed by us the term loans were applied for the purpose for which the

vlll.

lx.

a.

were obtained.
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d. In our opinion and according to the information and representations made to us, and the
procedures performed by us the funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized
for long term purpose.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the comp.u:ly, the company has no subsidiary. Hence
reporting under this clause is not applicable.

f. In our opinion and according to the information and representations made to us, the
Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries.

x. (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause

- 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has made preferential allotment or private placement
of shares (fully paid). In our opiniorl based on the documents provided and
representations made, the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Companies Act,
2013 have been complied with and the funds raised have been used for the purposes for
which the funds were raised.

xi.

a.

b.

No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or
reported during the year.

\o report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014

with the Central Govemment, during the year and up to the date of this report

In our opinion and according to the information and representations made to us, there
are no whistle blower complaints received by the company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order
is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of
related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by
the applicable accounting standards.

c.

xll.

xlll.
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a. In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with
the size and the nature of its business.

b. The provisions of section f gS oithe Act and Rule 13 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2074 are not applicable to the Company, hence reporting under clause 3(xiv)@) of the
Order is not applicable.

xv. In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with its Directors or persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section
192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvl.

xvii.

In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the
Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting
under.clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. The
outgoing auditor has raised no issues, objections or concerns.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
atiention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of
the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by
the Company as and when they fall due.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to ug there is no
unspent amount under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 pursuant
to any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)@) of the Order are not applicable.

xvlu.

a.

b.

xlx.

xx.



Piyush Bajaj
B.(ktm.. AC,4

RATAN CHANDAK & CO LLP
(,llAl( I Flllh.I) ACCOt J Nl';\N] S

xxl. The reporting under Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020 mentioned herewith as

applicable to the company has been done and the observations and comments relating to
relevant clause have been reported therein. However, no qualification or adverse remarks
observed in this report.

For Ratan Chandak & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

2w
CA Piyush Bajaj *
Partrrer

Membership No.: 132600

Firm Reg. No.: 108696W4/V101028

UDIN : 24132600BKEKSB 1 352

Place: Aurangabad
Date: 04th fuptember, 2024
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(Rs in lakhs)
Particulars Note 31 Marct 20It 31 March 2023

l. EQUTTY AND LtABtUTtES

{1} Shareholders' funds

(a) Share Capital

(b) Reserves and Surplus

Total

(2) Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term Borrowings

(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (net)

Total

(3) Current liabilities
(a) Short-term Borrowings

(b) Trade Payables

- Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

- Due to Others

(c) Other Current Liabilities

(d) Short-term Provisions

Total

Total Equity and Liablllties

fi. ASSETS

{1} Non-currint assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Non-current lnvestments

(c) Long term Loans and Advances

Total

(2) Current assets

(a) lnventories

(b) Trade Receivables

(c) Cash and cash equivalents
(d) Short-term Loans and Advances

(e) Other Current Assets

Total

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

t2

13

L4

15

15

77

1,434.42.

458.83

74.69

980.4s

278.r5

1,055.14

592.73

4.76

282.55

1s4.69

808.90

25419,?

, "'18i3s

597.49

L,907.77

276.39

7L7.75

529.78

L2.32

157.87 3,444.01

33.67 5,(x)6.64

335.22

138.70

446.O?

ss0.87

4,299,6L
1189.01

212.43

35.68

473.92

747.70

3,377.30

245.50

252.22

5,587.60 4,622.72

fotal Assets 603!167 5,0!,6.64

Shreenath Papers Product Limited
(ClNr U21098MH2011P1C222833)
(Address: Shop No. 5 & 6, plot No. 136, Mosco corner, N-1, CIDCO, API Road, Aurangabad - 431 003)

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date

For RATAN CHANOAK & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 108696WW101028

Piyush

Partner

Membership No. 132600

UDIN : 241325008KEKS81352

Place: Aurangabad

Date: 4th September, 2024

Place: Aurangabad

bate: 4th Septembet, 2024

Ronak H Parekh

Chief Executive Officer

05319541

For and on behalf of the Board of

Shreenath Papers Prqduct Lirnited

N

280,57

5,50

aio:oo

* 683q8 .



Shreenath Papers Product Limited
(ClN : U21098MH2011P1C222833)
(Address: Shop No. 5 & 6, plot No. 136, Mosco corner, N-1, CIDCO, API Road, Aurangabad - 431 0O3)

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our report of even date

FoT RATAN CHANDAK & CO. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 108696Wqw
Piyush Bajaj

Partner

Membership No. 132600

UDIN: 241326008KEKS81352

Place: Aurangabad

Date: 4th September, 2024

Ronak H Parekh

Chief Executive Officer

05319641

$S4F
Neetika Sanket Sakla

cs 6$gq8cFo (KMP)

Place: Aurangabad

Date: 4th September, 2024

(Rs in lakhs)
Particulars Note 31 March 202{ 31 March 2023

Revenue from Operations

Other lncome

Total lncome

Expenses

Purchases of Stock in Trade

Change in lnventories of work in progress and finished goods

Employee Benefit Expenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Other Expenses

Total expenses

Profit/(Loss) before Exceptional and Extraordinary ttem and Tax

Exceptional ltem

Profit/(toss) before Extraordinary ltem and Tax

Extraordinary ltem

Profit/{toss} before Tax

Tax Expenses

- Current Tax

- Deferred Tax

Profit/(toss) after Tax

Earnings Per Share (Face Value per Share Rs.10 each)

-Basic (ln Rs)

-Diluted (ln Rs)

18

19

20

27

22

23

24

25

26

27

27

18,584.83

381.99

20,M3.77

226.14

1&966.82 20,669.91

t7,376,09

196.83

154.67

334.75

35.14

279.72

19,843.33

(409.17,

113.69

277.63

29.72

237.66

x8,378.21 20,080.85

588.61 589.0s

588,61 589.05

588,61 589.0s

150,9S

{0.46',

148.56

7.28

438.11 439.21

3.06

4.06

3.08

3.08

Shreenath Papers Product Lim



Shreenath Papers Product limited :
(ClN: U21098MH2011PtC222833)
(Address: Shop No. 5 & 5, plot No. 136, Mosco corner, N-1, CIDCO, Apl Road, Aurangabad - 431 O03l

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 3l March 2024

FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit after tax

from Discontinuing Operation (after tax)

and Amortisation Expense

for tax

of Exchange Rate Change

on Sale / Discard of Assets (Net)

debt, provision for doudtfull debts

Loss/(Gain) on Sale of lnvestments

Cash Expenses

lncome

(Rs in lakhs)

Income

Costs

Profit before working capital changes

for:

lnventories

Trade Receivables

Loans and Advances

Other Current Assets

Other Non current Assets

Trade Payables

Other Current Liabilities

Long term tiabilities

Short-term Provisions

Long-term Provisions

(Used in)/Generated from Operations
paid(Net)

Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operating Activities

FtOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

of Property, Plant and Equipment

of Property, Plant and Equipment

of lnvestments Property

of lnvestment Property

of Equity lnstruments

from Sale of Equity lnstruments

of Mutual Funds

from Sale / Redmption of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of preference Shares

Purchase of Government or trust securities

Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of Government or trust securities
Purchase of debentures or bonds

Proceeds from Sale/Redemption of debentures or bonds

Purchase of Other lnvestments

Sale / Redemption of Other lnvestments

Loans and Advances given

Proceeds from Loans and Advances

lnvestment in Term Deposits

Term Deposits

in other non current assets

received

received

{/
!.r'_)

383.06

2,782.51

5.28

(Used in)/Generated from tnvesting Activities

Yoi//e\i.I,u

tarticulars I r&e Sl Mardr mzl 31 March 202:

438.11

36.14

150.50

(19.s8

134.75

439.21

29.72

149.84

ro.ro
(12.31

27t.63

939.92

r96.83

(922.31

121.06

{138.25

(20,55

lz78.7O

6.06

(s5, (180.56

r50.s6 148.s5

l.246 1329.7:

18.5L

{s.50

19.58

(sr..48

0.25

12.31

0.10

/A
d
rl
c)!*
W

Y(
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FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

from lssue of Share Capital

of Shares

from Long Term Borrowings

of Long Term Borrowings

from Short Term Borrowings

of Short Term Borrowings

lnterest Movement

Paid (including Dividend Distribution Tax)

Paid

Cash (Used in)/Generated from Financing Activities
lncrease/(Oecrease, in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

difference of Foreign Currency Cash and Cash

The above Cash Flow statement has been prepared under the 'lndirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 (AS-3), "cash Flow
Statements".

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

As per our repolt of even date

Fof RATAN CHANDAK & CO, TtP

Chartered Accountants

tirm's Registration No. 108696WW101028

For and on behalf of the Board of

1W
Partner

Membership No. 132600

UDIN: 241325008KEKS81352

Place: Aurangabad

Date: 4th September, 2024

cFo (KMP)

Place: Aurangabad

Date: 4th September, 2024

Chief Executive Officer

05319641

Compoftents of cash and cash equivalents 31 March 2O2!
Sash on hand

:heques, drafts on hand

Balances with banks in current accounts

Bank Deposit having maturity of less than 3 months

)thers

7.88

(26.73"

2U.35

Cash and cash equivalents as per Cash Flow Statement 245.50

31 Mardr l02
8.42

2.4!
478.16

It8g.01
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Shreenath Papers Product Limited
(ClN: U21098MH2011PtC222833)
Notes forminB part of the Financial Statem€nts

COMPANY INFORMATION

This financial information of Shrinath Paper Pro?ucts Limited (hereinafter referred to as the "Company"), for the year ended March
31,2024.

Shrinath Paper Products Limited is a public company domiciled in lndia and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1955 ("the Act"). The registered office of the Company is located at Shop No. 5, plot No.136, N-1, Masco Corner Apt Road,
Cl0CO, Aurangabad, Maharashtra, 1ndia,431003. The principal place of business ofthe Company is in lndia.

The company is engaged in the business of acting as a Supply Chain Management company for printing paper industry, trading of
various varieties of printing papers, chemicals and other allied products. Though the company was incorporated as a private limited
company. The status of the company has been changed to public Limited company w.e.f. 27.04.2023.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in lndia
(lndian GMP)' The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards
notified under the section 133 of the companies Act, 2013 read together with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and
Companies (accounting standards) amendment rules 2016. The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and
under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company and are consistent with
those used in the previous year.
The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General lnstructions in respect of Accounting Standards
notified as per sub-section (1) of section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the Company has complied with the
Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company.

All the amounts included in the Financial Statements are presented in tndian Rupees ('Rupees'or'Rs.'or'lNR') and are rounded to
the nearest Lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise.

Ute of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the lndian GAAP requires the management of the company to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilitles and disclosures relatinB to the contingent
liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expense during the year. Examples of such
estimates include provisions for doubtful receivables, provision for income taxes, the useful lives of depreciable fixed assets and
provision for impairment. Future results could differ due to changes in these estimates and the difference between the actual result
and the estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are known/ materialise.

c Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment, if any. property,
plant and equipment is depreciated on a straight-line value basis to its residual value over its estimated useful life.

Cost directly attributable to acquisition are capitalised until the property, plant and equipment are ready for use, as intended by the
management.

Subsequent costs are capitalised on the carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when future
economic benefits associated with the item are probable to flow to the Company and cost of the item can be measured reliably.
When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them
separately based on their specific useful lives. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is
derecognised when replaced. All repair and maintenance are charged to statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in
which they are incurred.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as
capital advances under the non-current assets and the cost ofassets not readyto use before such date are disclosed under'Capital
work in progress'.

or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised F tlBstatement of profit and loss on the date of
lr rptirpmcnt ".', " - ; a' ,,"ffi#
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lntangible assets

Separately acquired intangible assets, such as software are measured initially at cost. FollowinB initial recognition, intangible assets
are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. lnternally generated intangible assets,
excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and expenditure is reflected in the statement of profit and loss in the
year in which the expenditure is incurred. lntangible assets with finlte useful lives are carried at cost and are amortised on a written
down value basis over their estimated useful lives and charged to statement of profit and loss.

Software and licenses acquired are amortized at the 5 years on straight line value method.

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected
useful life or the expected pattern of consumption offuture economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the
amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on
intangible assets is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another
asset.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount ofthe asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation and amortization
Depreciation and amortisation are provided using the written down value method and charged to statement of profit and loss as per
the useful life prescribed under Schedule tt of the Companies Act, 2013.

fype of Assets Period

Factory Building

ltaff Quarter

Factory Road

Plant and Machinery

Die Heads

Factory Equipment

Laboratory Equipment

Electrical lnstallation

Sffice Equipment

\ir Conditioners

Furniture and Fixtures

:omputer
r'ehicle

30 years

60 Y6aff

30 Years

15 years

15 years

15 years

L0 Years

10 Years

5 Years

5 Years

10

3to6
8t010

lmpairment of assets

An assessment is made at each reportinS date to determine whether there is an indication that previously recognised impairment
losses no longer exist or have decreased. lf such indication exists, the company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. A
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's
recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset
does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation,
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in financial year.

g lnvestment

i) lnvestments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which such
investments are made, are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as long-term investments.

ii) on initial recognition, all investments are measured at cost. The cost comprises purchase price and directly attributable
acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

iil) Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value determined on an
investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognize
decline other than temporary in the value of the investments.

ivlThe cost ofinvestments comprises purchase price and directly aftributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.
vlOn disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the
statement of profit and loss.

h lnventories

i) Raw materials, packing materials and stores & spares are valued at lowenof cost and net realizable value. Cost of raw materi{s,
packingmaterialsare determinedonFirstinFirstout(FIFO) basisandcostof stores&sparesaredeterminedonweightedaverde
cost method.

ii) Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and
estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

hPfl-:t\,-;\Wf,



Cash and cash eguivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known amount of cash that are
subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to
be cash equivalents.

Capital Work in Progress

Cost and direct expense incurred for construction of assets or assets to be acquired and which are not ready for use are disclosed
under "Capital Work-in-progress'

k Lease

Assets taken on lease by the Company in its capacity as lessee, where the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance lease. Such a lease is capitalised at the inception of the lease at lower of the fair value or the
present value of the minimum lease payments and a liability is recognised for an equivalent amount. Each lease rental paid is

allocated between the liability and the interest cost so as to obtain a constant periodic rate of interest on the outstanding liability for
pach vear
Lease arrangements where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset substantially vest with the lessor, are
recognised as operating leases. Lease rentals under operating leases are recognised in the statement of profit and loss on a straight-
line basis.

I Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured based on the consideration specified in a contract with a customer net of variable consideration e.g. discounts,
volume rebates, any payments made to a customer (unless the payment is for a distinct good or service received from the customer)
and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. The Company recognises revenue when it transfers control over a
product or service to a customer. Revenue is only recognised to the extent that it is highly probable that a significant reversal will
not occur.

The Company provides incentives to its users in various forms. lncentives which are consideration payable to the customer that are
not in exchange for a distinct good or service are generally recognized as a reduction of revenue.

Where the Company acts as an agent for selling goods or services, only the commission income is included within revenue. The
specific revenue recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recoBnized. Typically, the Company has a

riBht to payment before or at the point that services are delivered. Cash received before the services are delivered is recognised as a
contract liability. The amount of consideration does not contain a significant financing component as payment terms are less than

Sale of Goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when all the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods have been passed to
the buyer. Sales are presented net of Excise duty collected on behalf of the Government, trade discounts and returns, as applicable.

Sale of services

Revenue from services is recognized when the control in services is transferred as per the terms ofthe agreement with customer i.e.
as and when services are rendered. Revenues are disclosed net of the Goods and Service tax charged on such services. ln terms of
the contract, excess of revenue over the billed at the year-end is carried in the statement of assets and liabilities as unbilled revenue
under other financial assets where the amount is recoverable from the customer without any future performance obligation. Cash
received before the services are delivered is recoBnised as a contract liability.

Other operating revenue
Where the Company is contractually entitled to receive claims/compensation in case of non-discharge of obligations by customers,
such claims/compensations are measured at amount receivable from such customers and are recognised as other operating revenue
when there is a reasonable certainty that the Company will be able to realize the said amounts.

lnterest income
lnterest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest
rate. lnterest income is included under the head "other income" in the statement of profit and loss account.

Employee Benefits

Post-employment benefit plans

i) Short Term Employee Benefits:

All employee benefits payable within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short
include salaries, wages, bonus, short term compensated absences, awards, ex-gratia, performance
recognised in the period in which the employee rendersthe related service.

ii) Employment Benefits:

a) Provident Fund/ESIC :

The company has not exceed minimum criteria for eligibility to contribute into Defined Contribution
Plans for post-employment benefit in the form.
b) Gratuity:

term benefits. Such benefits
pay etc. and the same are

Plans & Defined Contribution

P4
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 is not applicable to the Company up to of employees are less



Borrowing Cost

Borrowin8 costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in the statement of profit and loss in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs
that an entitv incurs in connection with the borrowine of funds.

ForeiSn currency transactions
Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the Financial lnformation of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
inwhichitoperatesi.e.the"functional currency".TheCompany's financial informationispresentedinlNR.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company's at their respective functional currency at exchange rates
prevailing at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at
the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in statement of
profit and loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the dates ofthe initial transactions.

Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value is treated in line with the
recognition ofthe gain or loss on the change in fair value ofthe item (i.e. translation differences on items whose fair value gain or
loss is recosnised in statement of orofit and loss).

Taxation

current tix
Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities' The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the
reporting date in the lndia where the Company operates and generates taxable income.

Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations
are sub.iect to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment.
The Company measures its tax balances either based on the most likely amount or the expected value, depending on which method
provides a better prediction ofthe resolution ofthe uncertainty.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable
temporary differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused
tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, The carrying
amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets
are reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will
allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or
the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority

Minimum alternate tax
Credit of MAT is recognised as deferred tax asset only when it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which
credit can be utilised. ln the year in which the MAT credit becomes eligible to be recognised as an asset, the said asset is created by
way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss account. The Company reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes
down the carrying amount of MAT credit entitlement to the extent it is no longer probable that the Company will pay normal
income tax during the specified period.

Taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses
Assets are recognised net of the amount of GST paid, except when the tax incurred on a purchase of assets is not recoverable from
the taxation authority, in which case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset.

Expenses are recognised net of the amount of GST paid, except when the tax incurred on a purchase of services is not recoverable
from the taxatlon authority, in which case, the tax paid is expensed off in statement of profit and loss.

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of other current/ non- current
assets or other current liabilities in the statement ofassets and liabilities.



Shreenath Papers Product Limited
(CIN: U21098MH2011P1-C222833)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

Share in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, 25000000 (Prevtous Year -900000) Equity Shares

lssued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Share Capital
Equity Shares, of Rs. 10 each, 143442@ (Previous Year -746900) Equity Shares paid up

2,500.00

1,434,42

90.00

74.69

Total L.Ail4.47 74.59

(ilThe Board of Directors pursuant to a resolution dated Novembet 28,2023 and the shareholders special resolution dated Decembet 2r,2oz3
have approved the issuance of seventeen bonus equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each for every one existing fully paid up equity share of face
value Rs' 10 each and accordingly 13547300 bonus equity shares were issued and allotted in accordance with the Section 63 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

(ii) The Board of Directors pursuant to a resolution dated February 27, 2023 and have approved Loan to Equity conversion of promoters
persuant to which Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Ten only) at a premium of Rs. 790/- (Seven Hundre and Ninety Only) per share to the promoters
and accordingly 50000 equity shares were issued in accordance with the Section 62 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

(iii) TlleBoardof DirectorspursuanttoaresolutiondatedMay2L,2022andhave approvedofferof EquitySharesof Rs. 10/-each(Tenonly) at
a premium of Rs. 70/- (Seventy Only) per share to the existing shareholders and accordingly 62900 equity shares were issued and allotted in

accordance with the Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(i) Reconciliation of number of shares
Particulars
Equity Shares

3t March 1024 31 March 2023
No, of shares {R6 ln lakhsl No. of shares (Rs in lakhs)

Opening Balance

lssued during the year
Deletion

7,46,900

l,g5;97,300
74.69

1,359,73
6,84000

62,900
68.40

6.29

Closing balance 1,43.rt4,?00 1,4*.42 7,46,900 74.69

(iil Rights, prefurences and restrictions attached to shares
Equity Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by
the Board of Directors is subject to the approval ofthe shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meetin& except in case of interim dividend.
ln the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all
preferential amountt in proportion to their shareholding.

(iii) Details of shares held by shareholders holdilg more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company
EquiW Shares 31 March tO24 31 March 2023
Name of Shareholder No, of shares ln% No. of shares ln lo

Mrs. Hasumati Navneetdas Parekh

Mr. Harish Dwarkadash Parekh

lMrs. Hasumati Haresh Parekh

Mr. Navneetdas Vallabhdas Parekh

Mr. Ronak Harish Parekh

Mr. Alok Navneetdas Parekh

Mrs. Neha Ronak Parekh

38,70,Q0
2tr,76,1&

,4r,,?0;800

14,27,390
21,05,090

17,36,090
?,aQ,WA

26.98%
75.17o/n

Ls.11%

9.9s%
L4.68%

t2.LO%

5.O24/o

2,15,000

r,20,900
t,20,@0

79,300

91,950

71,450

40,000

28.79%

t6.t9%
L6,T5%

ro.62%
12.3L%

9.57%

5.36%

K"%
'i(';M

W*
m
&



SeBment accounting
The Company is engaged in the business of acting as a supply chain management company for printing paper industry, trading of
variety of papers and allied products, there are no separate reportable segment.

Government grants and subsidies

i) Grants and subsidies from the government a1"e recognized when there is reasonable assurance that (a) the company will comply
with the conditions attached to them, and (b) the grant/subsidy will be received.

ii) Where the grant relates to an asset, it is shown as a reduction from the gross value of the asset concerned in arriving at its book
value. The Srant is thus recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the useful life of the asset by way of reduced
depreciation charge.

iii) Where the grant relates to reimbursement of interest on term loan, it is recognised as a reduction from the finance cost ofthe
term loan concerned.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made ofthe amount ofthe obligatlon. When the Company expects some or all ofa provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement
is recognised as a separate asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. lf the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When
discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage oftime is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingencies

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized
because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company does
have recognized a contingent commitment in the financial statements.

Exceptional ltems

On certain occasions, the size, type or incidence of an item of income or expense, pertaining to the ordinary activities of the
Company is such that its disclosure improves the understanding of the performance of the Company. Such income or expense is
classified as an exceptional item and accordingly disclosed in the Financial Statements.

Prior Period ltems
Prior period items shall be separately disclosed in the statement of profit and loss in the reporting period together wlth their nature
and amount in a manner so that their impact on profit or loss in the reporting period can be perceived.

As per our report of even date

for RATAN CHANDAK & C0. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 108696W/W101028

For and on behalf of the Board of

3y
Partner

Membership No. 132500

UDIN: 24132600BKEKSB1352

Place: Aurangabad

Date: 4th September, 2024

Ronak H Parekh

Chief Executive Officer
05319541

,-""hlk,'6$3t$
Place: Aurangabad

Oate: 4th Septemhet, 2024
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(iv) Shares held by Promoters at the end of the vear 31 March 201t4

Name of Promoter Class of Shares trlo. of Share$ % of total shares
% Change during

the vear

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

. Navneetdas Vallabhdas Parekh

. Harish Dwarkadas Parekh

. Alok Navneetdas Parekh

. Ronak Harish Parekh

s. Hasumati Harish Parekh

s. Hasumati Navneetdas Parekh

s. Neha Ronak Parekh

s. Sayali A Parekh

Equity

Eguity
Equity

Equity

Equity
Equity

Equity
Equity

14;2?,il90

.,l2x:?-.&190

1136,090
2r.,05,0s0

21,70,800

3g,70,0qo
7,2S,000

1,38,600

9.95%

15.17ft
t2.LOy.
14.68o/t

15.13%

26.98v,

s.o2%

o.91%

-o.67%

-1.02%

2.54%
2.36Yo

+aL%
-L.gLo/"

-o.34%
-0.06%

Shares held bV Promoters at the end of the year 31 March 20il3

Name of Promoter Class of Shares No. of Shares % of total shares
% Change during

the year

Mr. Navneetdas Vallabhdas Parekh

Mr. Harish Dwarkadas Parekh

Mr. Alok Navneetdas Parekh

Mr. Ronak Harish Parekh

lvlrs. Hasumati Harish Parekh

Mrs. Hasumati Navneetdas Parekh

Mrs. Neha Raunak Parekh

l\Irs.'Sayali A Parekh

Equity

Equity
Equ ity
Equity

Equity

Equity

Equity

Equity

79,300

1,20,900
77,450

91,950

t,20,@o
2,15,000

40,000

7,7@

LO.62%

L6.t9%

9.57%

t2.31%
t6.LS%

28.79%

s.36%

t.o3%

-o.98%

-L.49%

3.72%

3.47%

-1-.48/o

-2.65%

-o.49/o

-O.O9/o

ity shares movement during 5 years preceding 31 March 2024

Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5

Equity shares issued as bonus
Equity shares issued as Prefrential lssue

E quity shares issued as Right lssue

L,35,47,3N
s0,000

62,900

(v)

(ilThe Board of Directors pursuant to a resolution dated November 28,2023 and the shareholders special resolution dated Decembet 2:-,2O2g
have approved the issuance of seventeen bonus equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each for every one existing fully paid up equity share of face
value Rs. 10 each and accordingly L35473OO bonus equity shares were issued and allotted in accordance with the Section 63 of the Companies
Act, 2013.
(ii) The Board of Directors pursuant to a resolution dated February 27,2023 and have approved Loan to Equity conversion of promoters
persuant to which Shares of Rs. 10/- each (Ten only) at a premium of Rs. 790/- (Seven Hundre and Ninety Only) per share to the promoters
and accordingly 50000 equity shares were issued in accordance with the Section 62 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

(iii) TheBoardof DirectorspursuanttoaresolutiondatedMay2L,2122andhave approvedofferof Equitysharesof Rs. 10/-each(Tenonly)at
a premium of Rs. 70l- (Seventy Only) per share to the existing shareholders and accordingly 62900 equity shares were issued and allotted in
accordance with the Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Reserve: nd Surplus in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2014 31 March 2023

Securities Premium
Opening Balance

Add: lssue of Shares

(Add)/Less: lssue of Bonus Shares

Closing Balance

Statement of Profit and loss

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Profit/(loss) during the year

Less: Appropriation
lssue of Bonus Shares

Balance at the end of the year

114.38

395.@
5txt-38

70.35

44.03

866.07
438.11

845.35

114.38

426.86

439.21

866.07

,ffir"F\ /t58,83 980.45

i(,\
V+l

Kffi.)
M.Nddr2600 

frw {w4il
: :-:l*{_:.,t

458.83

-tf 
a\



term Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 3l March 2O24 31 March 2023

Unsecured Term loans from banks
Unsecured Term loans from other parties 278.25

2.48

590.25

Total 278.25 s92.71

includes (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 202{ 31 March 2023

Unsecured Terms Loans from Directors/Shareholders/Relatives 278.25 590.25

fotal 27A.23 590.25

(a)Unsecured Loans from Directors/Relatives :

The long Term borrowings are made from the shareholders and their relatives for the purpose of business. The rate of interest on such loan is

lO% p.a.

(blUnsecured Loans from Banks :

The Long term payables represent the amount payable after a period of'12 months from the date of Balance Sheet. The toans are in the form
of financial assistance under Atmanirbhar Bharat Scheme of Govt of lndia, which is guaranteed by the Central Government during COVID times,
Other<.rnsecured loans are in the form of unsecured business Loans, but which are guaranteed by the directors of the company.

(c)Secured Loans :

The Term Loan is secured against collateral security of new office premises at 8th Floor, Raheja Park, Linking Road, Besides lnorbit Mall, Malad,
Mumbai. The Rate of lnterest thereon is 9.55% p.a.

6 Deferred tax liabilities Net

t:{3il!p

tax in la

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Deferred tax Asset

Deferred Tax Liabilities

(0.051

4.35

(0.0s)

4.81

fotal 4.30 4.76

of Deferred Tax in lakhs)

Particulars 3L March 2024 31 March 2023

Deferred Tax Liability
Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation
Gross Deferred Tax tiability (A)

Deferred Tax Asset
Gross Deferred Tax Asset (B)

4.76
4.30 4.76

Net Deferred Tax tiability (A)-(B) 4.30 4.76

short term (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Secured Loans repayable on demand from banks

Unsecured Loans repayable on demand from banks

2,608.56

7,46

1,900.75
" 

7.O2

*fotal 2.61L.O2 L,907.77

ffi
l+t,

'ry.4
-/ &"t'
,^. I "/



The cash credit facility as provided by The State Bank of lndia Ltd.., Worli Branch, Mumbai is secured by hypothecation of Net Stock-in-Trade,
Book Debts and Collateral Security (Equitable Mortgage) of properties owned by shareholders, which are Shop No. 5 & 6, Plot No. 135, Masco
Corner, API Road, N-1, CIDCO, Aurangabad; Shop No. 7, Shriram Complex, Bansilal Nagar, Aurangabad; Company Godown at Plot No. D57,
Shendra Five Star MIDC, Aurangabad; Flat No COs, Second Floor, C-Building, Pride Enigma, CTS No. 15842/P, Near Sports Complex, Sut Girni
Road, Garkheda, Aurangabad; Flat No D-805 Pristine City Phase 1, Gut No 1257, Bakori, Pune; Flat C502, sth Floor C Building Blue Bells, Hare
Ram Hare Krishna Co-Operative Society, Near Prozone, Chikhalthana, Aurangabad; D 403,@4, Rock Avenue, Plot E, Hindustan Naka, Kandiwali
(W), Mumbai; C-102, Jaswanti Allied Business Centre, Kanchpada Junction, Malad (W), Mumbai. The total limit of the Cash Credit facility is Rs.

13.50 Crores attracting an interest of 8.50% p.a. The loan is also backed by the personal guarantee of all the promoters and Mrs. Hasumati H

Parekh, Mrs. Hasumati N Parekh and Mrs. Neha Ronak Parekh

The cash credit facility as provided by The State Bank of lndia Ltd., Worli Branch, Mumbai is secured by hypothecation of Net Stock-in-Trade,
Book Debts and Collateral Security (Equitable Mortgage) of properties owned by shareholders, which are Shop No.s & 6, Plot No.136, Masco
Corner, API Road, N-1, CIDCO, Aurangabad; Shop No.T,Shriram Complex, Bansilal Nagar,Aurangabad; Company Godown at Ptot No. D57,

Shendra Five Star MIDC, Aurangabad; Flat No C05, Second Floor, C-Building, Pride Enigma, CTS No. 15842/P, Near Sports Comptex, Sut Girni
Road, Garkheda, Aurangabad; Flat No D-805 Pristine City Phase 1, Gut No 1257, Bakori, Pune; Flat C502, 5th Floor C Building Blue Bells, Hare
Ram Hare Krishna Co-Operative Society, Near Prozone, Chikhalthana, Aurangabad; o403,4f.4, Rock Avenue, Plot E, Hindustan Naka, Kandiwati
(W), Mumbai; C-102, Jaswanti Allied Business Centre, Kanchpada Junction, Malad (W), Mumbai. The total limit of the Cash Credit facility is
Rs.13.60Croresattracting an interest ot9.55/o p.a. The loan is also backed bythe personal guarantee ofall the promoters and Mrs. Hasumati H

Parekh, Mrs. Hasumati N Parekh and Mrs. Neha Ronak Parekh. The Overdraft is a
temporary facitity sanctioned against the Fixed Deposit maintained with State Bank of lndia, Worti Branch,
Mumbai. The facitity is backed by the FDRs. The toan is also backed by the personal guarantee of all the promoters and Mrs. Hasumati H
Parekh, Mrs. Hasumati N Parekh and Mrs. Neha Ronak Parekh. The cash credit facitity as provided by HSBC Bank Ltd., MG Road, Mumbai
branch is secured by a pari-passu charge on the
Current Assets of the company in tandem with State Bank of lndia Ltd and with an exclusive mortgage right on Office No. tt0&

4th Ftoor, Patmsprings Centre, Link Road, lrtatad (W), Mumbai. The loan is also backed by the personal guarantee of all the
promoters and Mrs. Hasumati H Parekh, Mrs. Hasumati N Parekh and Mrs. Neha Ronak Parekh.(For FY 2022-231.

Trade in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 2014 31 March 2023

Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

Due to others
276.39

7t7.75

fotal 973.59 994.14

'rade schedule as at 31 March 2024 in lakhs

Particulars OutstandinS for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

MSME

f,thers
Disputed dues- MSME

Disputed dues- Others

164.59

808.90
164.69

808.90

Sub total s,l.$

MSME - Undue

Others - Undue

fotal 973.60

.2 Trade schedule as at 31 March 2023 tn

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

MSME

Others

Disputed dues- MSME

Disputed dues- Others

276.39

7t7.75
276.39

7L7.75

Sub total 994.14

MSME - Undue

\\ 994.14

'f/ Sambhalinagar\to'
+ I M.trlo. 132000 I *

w#

8.1

Total



10 Short term tn

Particulars 31 March 2023

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for others
Auditors remuneration

=\

8.56

3.76

t2.32

/.(
d,
:(*
\

r,ffiffi

ffiW

ln

ars 31 March 202r 31 March 2023

nterest accrued and due on borrowings
;tatutory dues

-GST Payable

-Provision for lncome Tax

-TCS on Sales

-TDS Payable

Advances from customers

Security Deposit - Customer

9ecurity Deposit - Employees

3.79

26.64

150.96

0.38

\.62
66.13

1.00

0.35

29.44

148.56

0.58

7.98

40.72

302.00

0.50

fotal 254.87 s29.78



The cash credit facility as provided by The State Bank of lndia Ltd., }Vorli Branch, Mumbai is secured by hypothecation of Net Stock-in-Trade,
Book Debts and Collateral Security (Equitable Mortgage) of properties owned by shareholders, which are Shop No. 5 & 6, Plot No. 136, Masco
Corner, API Road, N-1, CIDCO, Aurangabad; Shop No. 7, Shriram Complex, Bansilal Nagar, Aurangabad; Company Godown at Plot No. D57,
Shendra Five Star MIDC, Aurangabad; Flat No COs, Second Floor, C-Building, Pride Enigma, CTS No. 15842/P, Near Sports Complex, Sut Girni
Road, Garkheda, Aurangabad; Flat No D-805 Pristine City Phase 1, Gut No 1257, Bakori, Pune; Flat C502, 5th Floor C Building Blue Bells, Hare

Ram Hare Krishna Co-Operative Society, Near Prozone, Chikhalthana, Aurangabad; D 403,404, Rock Avenue, Plot E, Hindustan Naka, Kandiwali
(w), Mumbai; C-102, Jaswanti Allied Business Centre, Kehchpada Junction, Malad (W), Mumbai. The total limit of the Cash Credit facility is Rs.

13.50 Crores attracting an interest of 8.50% p.a. The loan is also backed by the personal guarantee of all the promoters and Mrs. Hasumati H

Parekh, Mrs. Hasumati N Parekh and Mrs. Neha Ronak Parekh

The cash credit facility as provided by The State Bank of lndia Ltd., Worli Branch, Mumbai is secured by hypothecation of Net Stock-in-Trade,
Book Debts and Collateral Security (Equitable Mortgage) of properties owned by shareholders, which are Shop No.5 & 6, Plot No.135, Masco
Corner, API Road, N-1, CIDCO, Aurangabad; Shop No.T,Shriram Complex, Bansilal Nagar,Aurangabad; Company Godown at Ptot No. D57,

Shendra Five Star MIDC, Aurangabad; Flat No C05, Second Floor, C-Building, Pride Enigma, gI5 No. 15842/P, Near Sports Comptex, Sut Girni
Road, Garkheda, Aurangabad; Flat No D-805 Pristine City Phase 1, Gut No 1257, Bakori, Pune; Flat C502, 5th Floor C Building Blue Bells, Hare
Ram Hare Krishna Co-Operative Society, Near Prozone, Chikhalthana, Aurangabad; O4O3,4O4, Rock Avenue, Plot E, Hindustan Naka, Kandiwati
(W), Mumbai; C-102, Jaswanti Allied Business Centre, Kanchpada Junction, Malad (W), Mumbai. The total limit of the Cash Credit facility is
Rs.13.60 Croresattractingan interest of9.55% p.a. The loan is also backed bythe personal guarantee ofall the promoters and Mrs. Hasumati H

Parekh, Mrs. Hasumati N Parekh and Mrs, Neha Ronak Parekh. The Overdraft is a

temporary facitity sanctioned against the Fixed Deposit maintained with State Bank of lndia, Worti Branch,
Mumbai. The facitity is backed by the FDRs. The toan is also backed by the personal guarantee of all the promoters and Mrs. Hasumati H
Parekh, Mrs. Hasumati N Parekh and Mrs. Neha Ronak Parekh. The cash credit facitity as provided by HSBC Bank Ltd., MG Road, Mumbai
branch is secured by a pari-passu charge on the
Current Assets of the company in tandem with State Bank of lndia Ltd and with an exclusive mortgage right on Office No. 40&
4th Ftoor, Patmsprings Centre, Link Road, lrtatad (W), Mumbai. The loan is also backed by the personal guarantee of all the
promoters and Mrs. Hasumati H Parekh, Mrs. Hasumati N Parekh and Mrs. Neha Ronak Parekh.(For F\ 2022-23l..

8.1 Trade schedule

Trade tn

Particulars 31 March 2O2{ 31 March 2023

Due to Micro and Small Enterprises

Due to others
276.39

7L7.75

Total 973.59 994.L4

as at 31 March 2024 (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars Outstanding for followinc periods from due date of pavment

Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

VISME

Cthers
Disputed dues- MSME

Disputed dues- Others

164.69

808.90

Sub total 973.60

MSME - Undue
Others - Undue

Total 98t.6{}

8.2 Trade schedule as at 31 March 202 in lakhs)

Particulars Outstanding for followine periods from due date of pavment

Total
Less than I year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

MSME

Others

Disputed dues- MSME

Disputed dues- Others

276.39

717.75
276.39

717.75

iub total 994.74

E - Undue

f,
rl
o't

\

s 994.t4

' u.tu,'tozooo I *

[.x#

1il.69
808.90

w
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Shreenath Papers Product Limited
(CtN: U21098MH2011P1C222833)

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

14 Trade reJeivables

term loans and advances (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars tl March 2024 31 March 2023

Jther loans and advances (Secured, considered good)
-Security Deposits

f,ther loans and advances (Unsecured, considered good)
-Security Deposits

Jthers
-Security Deposits

0.10

0.01

138.69

0.01

fotal 160.00 138.70

in lakhs)
Particulars 31 Mer.h rord 31 March 2023

Stock-in-trade 747.70

rotal E(n t7 747.70

(Rs in lakhs)
Parliculars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Secured considered good

Unsecured considered good
L,926.09

L,451.27

total a.r(El.6t l.l77.to

Trade Receivables as at 31 March 2024 (Rs in lakhs)

Particulars
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

TotalLess than 5 months 6 months- 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

Undisputed Trade receivables-

:onsidered good

Undisputed Trade Receivables-

:onsidered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables

:onsidered good

)isputed Trade Receivables

:onsidered doubtful

3,766.37 397.55 31.58 18.09 86.01 4,29S.61

;ub total 4,299.61

Undue - considered good

Total 4,299.61

Receivables schedule as at 31

AH;-,j

U ndisputed Trade receivables-

considered good

Undisputed Trade Receivables-

considered doubtful
Disputed Trade Receivables

considered good

Disputed Trade Receivables

3,377.30

d-K

q':

t2

535.69
3,763.92

t4,t

L4.2 ln

Particulars
nc for followinc oeriods from due date of Davment

Total
Less than 6 months 6 months- 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

3,236.32 31.64 11.64 72.59 25.10

, total :l -ll^'-W'. 1,377,30

N - considered good Y"l\q%'l[]
r uolt0nAjlndg

M.No. 132666'
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Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Cash on hand

Balances with banks in current accounts

Bank Deposit having maturity of less than 3 months
-lnterest on FDRs

-Others

7.88

(26.73)

264.35

Total /rsl.o1 245.50

(Rs in lakhs)

(Rs in lakhs)16 Short term loans and advances

Particulars 31 Marrh 2024 31 March 2023

Loans and advances to employees

Advances to suppliers

Balances with Government Authorities
-Advance tax, Tds , Tcs

-lncome tax refundable
-Others

other loans and advances (Unsecured, considered good)

-Prepaid Expenses

Others
-Discount Receivable from Suppliers

-lnterest Receivable on Security Dep. - BGGPL

2.00

89.64

x05.40

15.39

2.34

70.01

747.88

7.16

10.93

6.14

4.32

3.44

fotal ,1r.a7, 252.22

Other in lakhs)

Particulars 31 March 20241 31 March 2023

Preliminary Expenses(lPO)

Total 35.68

Revenue from (Rs in

Particulars !11 March 2Ot, 31 March 2023

Sale of products 20,443.77

rotal 18.584.8t 20,4,.3.77

18.1 Revenue from major Products tn

Particulars 31 March 202{ 31 March 2023

Coated Paper

Coating Base Paper

Food Grade Paper

Machine Glazed Paper

Pressure Sensitive Adhesive Sheet

UnCoated Paper (Hi-Bright)

UnCoated Paper ( High-sten$h)

Uncoated Paper (Low-Bright)

Sublimation Paper

Others

:

2,r08.94
5,604.10

374.16

2,787.97

403.51

3,681.14

2,519.81

188.74

916.31

2,789.50

5,484.45

t,962.90
447.9L

4,021.s0
666.61

3,708.59

t,362.32

)A/(N: PAPF.\ 18,584.6-' 20.4?.77

7ffid\
SambhaiinagaNrJ
M.iU. 132600 I *A( l*
Ur#
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Freight & forwarding Charges

Job work Charges

Labour & Hamali Charges

Loading & Unloading Charges

Purchase ofTraded Goods incl. rate Diff

. 1.-70

12.47

10.82

79,484._93

333.47

in lnventories of urork in

3.16

10.70

254.58

36.79

39.37

16.98

0.25

10.14

7.48

0.10

11.16

125.55

23.47

17.36

3.44

4.83

si.ts

54.96
4.35

21.70

1.66

16,984.47

1.31

14.48

293.21

2t tn
,articulars 3l Mcrch 20rl 31 March 202:

)pening lnventories
;tock-in-trade
.ess: Closing lnventories
;tock-in-trade

v{v.70

:

SS0,87

338.53

747.70

rotal 1116.lt lanq ,l71

23 tn
,articulars 31 March 2O2l 31 March 2023

lnterest expense

Other borrowing costs

Bank Charges

Uterest on loan from related parties

iNr..t on securitv deoosits

Xp\t","rt e,p"nr",

235.20

17.44

o.17

29.54

27.92

24.48

735.92

2L.7?

0.38

65.27

34.15

74.25ffi
* | M.No. 1321 i06r *il [ \-Jz t;:ti 3!14.75 ,71-61,

F\g/ ,/, \u#
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25 othe

and amortization (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31 Marrh 202{ 31 March 2023

fepreciation on property, plant and equipment
-Depreciation 29.72

fotal 14il 29.72

tn
Particulars 31 March t024 31 March 2023

Administrative expenses
-Auditors remuneration
-Commission on Sales expenses
-Computer Expenses

-Conveyance expenses
-Courier Charges
-CSR Expenditure
-Electricity expenses
-Godown & Warehouse Rent
-lnsurance Charges
-Legal & Professional Fees

-Office Expenses

-Office Rent

-Printing & Stationery
-Professional tax payment
-Property & Water tax
-Reapit"& Maintenance
-Rounding off
-Sales, Marketing & Advertisement Exp

-Telephone Expenses

-Travelling Expense
-Vehicle Rent
-Others

Miscellaneous expenses

-ROC FEES

-Others

:DSL FEES

oss on sale of Fixed assets

NSDL FEES

late Difference (Sales)

f ransportation Charges

warehouse charges

6.07

tu.5 1

0.01

5.77

0.25

6.00

1.13

4r.76

34.73

1.69

7.52

J.09

1.08

0.07

0.92

3.3s

i,u
0.26

1 1.11

4.80

4.36

o.72

0.1s

0.28

5.45

0.18

119.70

?:trO

0.11

5.90
4.92

0.11

3.20

0.63

2.70

7.24

19.80

29.88

2.24

10.63

3.09

0.89
0.02

1.34

7.62

(0.s8)

1.13

0.25

7.7\
4.80

724.74

Total ,?a ?1 231.65

26 'ax
(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars 31 Merf,h 2otl 31 March 2023

Current Tax

Deferred Tax
148.56

7.28

Total tqo lo 149.84

of Delerred Tax the (Rs in lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2O241 31 March 2023

Difference between book depreciation and tax depreciation

ffi.
(0.45) 7.28

zd90H*s{,N 1.28

36,14



Shreenath Papers Product Limited
(ClN : U21098MH2011P1C222833)
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

share
Particulars 31 March 2023

Profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs in lakhs)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares

Earnings per share basic (Rs)

Earnings per share diluted (Rs)

Face value per equity share (Rs)

l,t

I

439.21

L,42,80,758

3.08

3.08

10

30 Related Party Disclosure
(i! List of Related Parties

Shri Harish D Parekh

Mrs Hasumati H Parekh

Mrs Hasumati N Parekh

Shri Amit N Parekh

Shri Ronak H Parekh

Mrs Sayali A Parekh

Shri Alok Parekh HUF

ShriNVParekhHUF
Shri Ronak Parekh HUF

Shri Dwarkadas G. Parekh

Shri Dwarkadas G. Parekh (HUF)

Shri Harish D Parekh (HUF)

Mrs Neha R Parekh

Late Mrs Taraben Parekh

Shri N V Parekh

Shri Alok N Parekh

Shri Girdhar Gopal Nagar

Mrs Snehalata Nagar

Shri Mahesh M Parekh

Mrs Parabhawati M Parekh

lnternational (earlier known

Relatlonship

Director

Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Director

Relative of Director
Relative of Director

Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Director

Director

Relative of Director

Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director

Associate Enerprise

#ryQ
t_\ \1v'lx?\Y /Si"\ / ./eicrP)

27

28

29

31 March 2021

Auditors' rn

ParticularS 31 March 202( 31 March 2023

Payments to auditor as

- Statutory Auditor
- for Tax Auditor
- for other services

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

fotal 0.00 0.00

Micro and Small tn

Particulars
31 March 2O24 31 March 2023

Printipal lnterect Princioal lnterest

\mount Due to Supplier 177,55 276.39



(ii) Related Transactions

Shop Lease

- Mrs Hasumati N Parekh

Car Lease

-ShriNVParekh
- Shri Ronak H Parekh

lnterest paid on Unsecured Loan
- Shri Harish D Parekh
- Mrs Hasumati H Parekh
- Mrs Hasumati N Parekh
- Shri Amit N Parekh

- Shri Ronak H Parekh

- Mrs Sayali A Parekh

- Shri Alok Parekh HUF

- Shri N V Parekh HUF

- Shri Ronak Parekh HUF

- Shri Dwarkadas G. Parekh
- Shri Dwarkadas G. Parekh (HUF)

- Shri Harish D Parekh (HUF)

- Mrs Neha R Parekh

- M/s Sunrise lnternational (earlier known as M/s Shreena
- Mrs Snehalata Nagar

-ShriNVParekh
- Shri Alok N Parekh

Unesecgred loan taken
- Shri Alok N Parekh

, Shri Ronak H Parekh

- Shri Alok Parekh HUF

- Shri Amit N Parekh
- Shri N V Parekh HUF

- Mrs Neha R Parekh
- Shri Ronak Parekh HUF

- Mrs Hasumati H Parekh
- Shri Dwarkadas G. Parekh
- Mrs Hasumati N Parekh

- Shri Harish D Parekh (HUF)

ty Deposit taken
M/s Sunrise lnternational (earlier known as M/s Shreena
urity Deposit Repaid

- M/s Sunrise lnternational (earlier known as M/s
Unsecured Loan Repaid

- Mrs Hasumati N Parekh
- Mrs Hasumati H Parekh

- Shri Dwarkadas G. Parekh
- Shri Harish D Parekh (HUF)

- Mrs Neha R Parekh

- Shri Amit N Parekh

- Mrs Sayali A Parekh

- Shri Alok Parekh HUF

- Shri N V Parekh HUF

- Shri Ronak Parekh HUF

- Shri Alok N Parekh

- Shri Ronak H Parekh

Salary to Relative of Director
-ShriNVParekh
- Shri Harish D Parekh

Remuneration to Director
- Shri Alok N Parekh
-ShriNVParekh
--Shri Ronak H Parekh

Relative of Director

Director

Director

tive of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Director

Relative of Director
Relative of Director

Relative of Director

Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director

Relative of Director

Relative of Director

Enerprise

Relative of Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Relative of Director
Relative of Director

of Director

of Director

of Dlrector

of Director

of Director

of Director
Relative of Director

Enerprise

Enerprise

of Director

of Director

of Director

of Director

of Director
Relative of Director

tive of Director

Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director ..'

t-..67

0.9s

t.67

0.20

0.58

1.28

3.01

u,{o

4.87

3.90

27.92

3,4S

3.09

2.40

2.40

0.0s
2.28

3.10
1.85

0.01

5.82

5.16

7.!4
7.96

3.55

6.38

6. L0

6.77

34.15

0.13

0.1L

200.00

200.00

13.00

18.25

7,00

I,7,S0

18i75

!0,2s
3X.7S

300,00

eaoo

12.00

zoo.oo

200.00

20.00

20.00

27.O4

10.00

27.00

10.00

1.60

23.00
17.t5
35.50

24.60

44.00

41.50

47.25

47.75

29.85

30.00

11.50

30.00

11.50KY
f/Samb

W

D Parekh



Purchases

- M/s Sunrise lnternational (earlier known as M/s
Advances to Directors

- Shri Alok N Parekh

- Shri Ronak H Parekh

Sales

- M/s Sunrise lnternational (earlier known as M/s

31 Security of Current Assets Against Borrowings

Associate Enerprise

Director

Director

Associate Enerprise

858.80

12.50

tzsa

3,355.29

(iii) Related party Balances (Rs in
Particulars Relationship 31 March 1024 31 March 2023

Remuneration to Director
- Shri Alok N Parekh

-ShriNVParekh
- Shri Ronak H Parekh

- Shri Harish D Parekh

Unsecured Loan

- Shri Alok Parekh HUF

- Shri Amit N Parekh

- Shri Dwarkadas G. Parekh

- Shri Dwarkadas G. Parekh (HUF)

- Shri Harish D Parekh

- Shri Harish D Parekh (HUF)

- Mrs Hasumati H Parekh

- Mrs Hasumati N Parekh

- Shri N V Parekh HUF

- Mrs Neha R Parekh

- Shri Ronak Parekh HUF

- Shri Alok N Parekh

- Shri Ronak H Parekh

Sundry Creditors
- M/s Sunrise lnternational (earlier known as M/s Shreena

Sundry Debtors
- M/s Sunrise lnternational (earlier known as M/s Shreena

Advances to Directors
- Shri Alok N Parekh

- Shri Ronak H Parekh

Security Deposit
- M/s Sunrise lnternational (earlier known as M/s Shreena

salary Payable to relative of Director
- Shri Harish D Parekh

-ShriNVParekh
Advances Received

- M/s Sunrise lnternational (earlier known as M/s Shreena

Director

Director
Director

Director

Relative of Director
Relative of Director

Relative of Director

Relative of Director
Director

Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director

Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Relative of Director
Director

Director

Associate Enerprise

Associate Enerprise

Director
Director

Associate Enerprise

Director

Director

Associate Enerprise

2.25

i,u

1.50

8.50

46.7s

18.7s

20.2s

19.00

26.00
32,50

0.70

]-2.54

L2.50

12.50

1,75

t,7s

1.85

1.00

1.90

0.60

20.50

30.00

15.00

10.00

0.75

19.00

15.00

200.00

200.00

23.86

300.00

Reconciliation between Cutgn!4!8q as per quarterly statement filed with Bank and Cuffent Asset as per Books of A( in lakhs)
Particulars Jun,2023 Sept, 2023 Dec, 2023 Mar,2024

Current Assets as per Quarterly Return filed with Bank

Less:

Valuation Difference
.,'.-\

3,317.55

84.73

3,973.73

LLO,47

3,992.87

271.64

4,O85.82

184.99

6H#B/f/ Sambhajinagar\Y-'

rts as per Books of Account 3,232.92 3,853.32 3,72L-22 3,900.84

I



32 Ratio 5

Particulars Numerator/Denominator 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 Chanse in %

(a) Current Ratio

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio

(c) Return on Equity Ratio

(d) lnventory turnover ratio

(e) Trade receivables turnover ratio

(f) Trade payables turnover ratio

(g) Net capital turnover ratio

(h) Net profit ratio

(i) netuin on Capital employed

Current Assets

Current Liabilities

Total Debts

Shareholder's Equity

Profit after Tax

Average Shareholder's Equity

Total Turnover

Average lnventories

Total Turnover

Average Trade Receivable

Total Purchases

Average Trade Payable

Total Turnover

Closing Working Capital

Net Profit
Total Turnover

Earninq before interest and taxes

1.45

1.53

29.72o/N

28.62

4.84

17.66

14.74

2.360/,

1.9.29%

1.34

2.37

54 20%

37.64

7.32

24.72

t7.34

2.L5%

24.L7%

7.9t%i

-35.60%

-45.L7%

-23.96%

-33.84%

-28.57%

-38.0s%

9.73%

-20.20%
Capital Employed

33 CSR Expenditure

tn

Particulars 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Amount required to be spent by the company during the year
Amount of expenditure incurred

2.70

2.70

Nature of CSR activities
setting up old age homes, day care centers and such other facilities for senior citizens

As per our report of even date
For RATAN CHANDAK & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.

1w
Partner
Membership No. 132600

UDI N: 241325008KEKS8135L
Place: Aurangabad

Date: 4th September, 2024

For and on behalf of the Board of
Shreenath Papers Product Limited

ce&-
Ronak H Parekh

Chief Executive Officer

05319641

CFO (KMP)

Place: Aurangabad

Date: 4th September, 2024
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